



DAVE CORTESE, CHAIR  
Santa Clara County

ALICIA C. AGUIRRE  
Cities of San Mateo County

TOM AZUMBRADO  
U.S. Department of Housing  
and Urban Development

JASON BAKER  
Cities of Santa Clara County

TOM BATES  
Cities of Alameda County

DAVID CAMPOS  
City and County of San Francisco

DORENE M. GIACOPINI  
U.S. Department of Transportation

FEDERAL D. GLOVER  
Contra Costa County

SCOTT HAGGERTY  
Alameda County

ANNE W. HALSTED  
San Francisco Bay Conservation  
and Development Commission

STEVE KINSEY  
Marin County and Cities

SAM LICCARDO  
San Jose Mayor's Appointee

MARK LUCE  
Napa County and Cities

JAKE MACKENZIE  
Sonoma County and Cities

JULIE PIERCE  
Association of Bay Area Governments

BIJAN SARTIPI  
California State  
Transportation Agency

LIBBY SCHAAF  
Oakland Mayor's Appointee

JAMES P. SPERING  
Solano County and Cities

ADRIENNE J. TISSIER  
San Mateo County

SCOTT WIENER  
San Francisco Mayor's Appointee

AMY REIN WORTH  
Cities of Contra Costa County

March 4, 2015

**Addendum No. 1**  
to  
**Request for Proposal (RFP)**  
**Cash Counting and Armored Car Services for Toll Bridges**  
**in the San Francisco Bay Area**  
**dated February 6, 2015**

Dear Proposer:

This letter is Addendum No. 1 to the Request for Proposal for Cash Counting and Armored Car Services for Toll Bridges in the San Francisco Bay Area dated February 6, 2015. Where text is revised, deleted text is shown in strike-through format; added text is *italicized*. The RFP is revised as follows:

<u>Addendum Item</u>	<u>Reference</u>	<u>Change</u>		
1.	RFP, Cover letter, Proposal Due Date	Interested firms must submit an original and six (6) copies, as well as one electronic PDF version, of their proposal by <b>4:00 p.m. (PST), Friday, <del>March 6, 2015</del> <i>March 13, 2015</i></b> in accordance with the instructions contained in the RFP.		
2.	RFP, Section V, <u>Bank Selection Timetable</u> , Page 5	<table border="1" style="width: 100%;"> <tr> <td style="text-align: center;"><b>4:00 p.m. (PST), Friday, <del>March 6,</del> <i>2015* March 13,</i> 2015</b></td> <td style="text-align: center;"><b>Closing date/time for receipt of proposals</b></td> </tr> </table>	<b>4:00 p.m. (PST), Friday, <del>March 6,</del> <i>2015* March 13,</i> 2015</b>	<b>Closing date/time for receipt of proposals</b>
<b>4:00 p.m. (PST), Friday, <del>March 6,</del> <i>2015* March 13,</i> 2015</b>	<b>Closing date/time for receipt of proposals</b>			
3.	RFP, Section VI, <u>Submittal of Proposals</u> , Page 5	Interested firms must submit an original and <del>five</del> <i>five (5)-six (6)</i> copies, as well as one electronic PDF version, of their proposal by 4:00 p.m., Friday, <del>March 6, 2015</del> <i>March 13, 2015</i>		

The remaining provisions of the RFP remain unchanged. In the event of a conflict between this Addendum and the previous version(s) or any announcements regarding this Addendum, this Addendum takes precedence.

STEVE HEMINGER  
Executive Director

ANDREW B. FREMIER  
Deputy Executive Director

Any questions concerning this Addendum to the RFP should be directed to BATA Project Manager, Russell Yuen at 510-817-5961, or via email at [ryuen@mtc.ca.gov](mailto:ryuen@mtc.ca.gov).

Sincerely,



Steve Heminger  
Executive Director

SH:RY

J:\CONTRACT\Procurements\Operations & Support Svcs\RFPs\BATA\Cash Counting 15\Addendum\Addendum 1 Final.docx